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Mr. Xenneth D. Wilson LAR]’31384 '
Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Division ‘_"_:'.. jgl
imerican Postal workers Union, A ~ —
AFL-C10 S'.'Z.: ST
817 14th Street, N.W ' 222?01
Washington, D.C. 20005—3399 OJZ%VZ
Re: B. Whitley .

North Suburban, IL 60199
H1C-4A-C 229489

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On January 13, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The grievance concerns whether a detail assignment, which has
existed foft approx1mately 2 vears, should be posted for bid.
Additionally, the union reguests that the clerk craft
employee serving in the detail be returned to his normal
assignment.

We mutually agreed that the factual dispute in this grievance’
does not fairly present an interpretive gquestion,

on’ January 25, 1984, it was learned that the employee has
been permanently placed in the disputed assignment and his
former assignment has been posted in accordance w1th Artlcle
37, Section 3.A., of the National Agreenent.

Plezse siagn and return the enclosed copyv of this cecxslon as
ackncwledgment of agreement to resolve this case.

Sincerely,

AL F i 7 m%///ﬂw

Robert 'L< Buge e ' Kenneth D. Wilson
Labor Relatlons Department © Assistant Director
. lerk Craft Division
- ‘ American Postal wOrkers Union,

o+ AFL-CIO



